MINUTES for October 21, 2024
BOARD of CHEROKEE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’
CHEROKEE COUNTY, KANSAS

CONVENE

Chair Cory Moates called the regular session of the Cherokee County Board of Commissioners (the Board), to order at 9:00
AM on Monday, October 21, 2024, in the Commission Room, #109 of the Cherokee County Courthouse located at 110 W
Maple St., Columbus, Kansas. Commissioner Cory Moates opened the meeting with prayer followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance. Commissioners Cory Moates, Lorie Johnson, Myra Frazier, Deputy County Clerk Jess Frasher, County Counselor
Jake Conard, Road and Bridge Supervisor Cody Zook, News Report owner Larry Hiatt, Building Health Inc. Director Becky
Gray, and County residents Dale Scott, Jinger Scott, and Danielle Murphy were present.

APPROVAL of MINUTES
Commissioner Frazier motioned to approve the minutes as presented from October 7, 2024. Commissioner Johnson seconded

the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL of MINUTES
Commissioner Moates motioned to approve the minutes as presented from October 10, 2024. Commissioner Johnson seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ROAD and BRIDGE

Road and Bridge Supervisor Cody Zook came before the Board to provide an update. Zook informed the Board that a county
boom mower was hit and stated that it was not the fault of the operator. Zook stated that he thinks it will be totaled. Zook stated
that another boom mower will be out of the shop today. Zook reviewed the risk of fire associated with mowing during the drought.
Zook stated that he would like staff to focus on smaller projects instead of mowing for the time being. Zook asked the Board for
direction. Commissioner Frazier stated that she thought he had a good plan. Commissioner Johnson asked Zook if he had
asphalt totals. Zook stated that the department still has not received all the bills from Bettis yet. Zook stated the department is
still doing limb cleanup from the August storms. Zook stated that had emailed a citizen in the Northeast part of the County, who
had would like speed limit signs placed on a portion of NE Coal Valley from 30" to 20*. The Board discussed posting signs and
placing a 35-mph speed limit. County Counselor Conard stated that it would require the Board to pass a resolution.

CHC TRANSPORTATION

Building Health Inc. Director Becky Gray came before the Board. Gray explained the Building Health Inc. (BHI) is a non-profit
subsidiary of the Community Health Center of Southeast Kansas (CHC). Becky stated that she was there to talk about the care
van, and provided statistics regarding the services it provides, as well as the portion of the population that relies on it. Gray
stated that she was applying for a KDOT grant to fund the care vans operations, and that she would like to ask for a letter of
support from the Board. Gray told the Board that she had a letter drafted that she could provide them if they were willing to sign
it. The Board expressed support and said that she could forward it to the County Clerk to provide them.

DISTRICT COURT BUDGET

The Board examined the submitted annual 2025 District Court budget. Commissioner Frazier motioned to authorize
Commissioner Moates to sign the 2025 annual District Court budget. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

SOLID WASTE REVIEW
Jim Burton came before the Board with the Solid Waste Management Plan 2024 Annual Review. Commissioner Moates
motioned to approve the 2024 annual review. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

COURTHOUSE PHONES

County Clerk Rebecca Brassart came before the Board to provide an update on the replacement of the courthouse phone
system. Brassart informed the Board that the district court requested two additional lines, which will have a cost of $28.70 a
month.

WEBSITE UPDATE

County Clerk Rebecca Brassart updated the Board on the status of the County website. Brassart stated that the problem that
caused the website to be down originated with the service who hosts the website, CIC. Brassart stated that CIC was not
addressing the cause of the issue, and that it required the county IT provider, Stronghold, to step in and solve it. Brassart stated
the stronghold informed her of other services that could potentially host the County website.




SOLAR

County Landowner Dale Scott came before the Board to address solar energy. Scott stated that she hoped the Board will stand
behind what it said regarding taking time to learn more about commercial solar energy projects. Scott distributed photographs
she had taken during a visit to a solar farm in the region, and discussed her findings, as well as interactions with individuals
who were local to the area of the solar farm. Scott expressed her opinion on a possible ban on commercial solar energy projects,
calling it government overreach. Discussion continued on the topic of commercial solar energy, and no action was taken by the
Board.

APPRAISERS OFFICE

County Appraiser DelLinda White came before the Board with a Quote for Mapping services from SAM. White stated that if they
go with the quote, they could have it up and running by the end of November. White stated that they could pay a portion out of
the current year budget, and the rest out of the 2025 budget. White stated that she believes it could be very beneficial to the
county, and that anyone in the county can have a login to access it. White also presented a letter UR Solutions. Commissioner
Moates motioned to approve the Appraiser's office to go with the SAMS Survey Mapping System at the initial rate of $7,500.00.
Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

EMERGENCY GENERATOR

Emergency Manager Matt Haviland came before the Board to discuss the Emergency Management Generator. Haviland
discussed the specifics of the generator. Haviland stated that it was purchased for $72,000, and that spark funds were used to
purchase it. Haviland stated that if they were to buy it new, the current cost would be around $90,000.00. Haviland stated that
if they were to trade it in to a dealer, they would get between $40,000.00 and $45,000.000. Haviland stated that the cost of a
smaller unit would be around $35,000.00 plus additional costs for a fuel tank and trailer. Haviland stated that with the costs he
mentioned previously, he does not think it would be worth it to trade it in for multiple smaller units. Commissioner Moates noted
that it would make sense to keep it, and to get it on a maintenance rotation.

RAINBOW BRIDGE REPAINTING BIDS

Commissioner Frazier stated that she wanted to add this to the agenda for discussion and noted that she believes they are too
far into the year to begin the project with the colder weather approaching. Commissioner Frazier raised the question that if the
Board were to award the bid, and for some reason the contractor was unable to finish the project, would the Board be able to
reallocate the grant funds used. Commissioner Frazier stated that she has spoken to someone regarding the issue, and that
she was told that the Counties procurement policy could determine if the funds could be reallocated. Commissioner Frazier
asked if the Board should place a clause in the procurement policy to address the potential issue. The Board discussed the
process for putting the project out to bid and writing the bid specs.

AUTOPSY REQUIREMENTS

Commissioner Johnson informed the Board that she had spoken with the Highway Patrol and members of the Sheriff's
Department regarding autopsies, and that it was relayed to her that Dr. Paoni had requested that all people be sent for autopsies.
Commissioner Johnson expressed concerns about the ill-defined requisites for the autopsies and stated that this would
financially impact the County, and asked what the Board could do to address this. Johson stated that it was suggested that the
Board meet multiple entities, including Highway Patrol, Dr. Paoni, and other interested parties. Johson asked what the format
of such a meeting would need to be. County Counselor Conard suggested that they come in for a regularly scheduled meeting.
Commissioner Frazier asked if other counties within the district would also like to attend this meeting. Commissioner Moates
stated that he would be attending a meeting where he could discuss this with some of the parties concerned.

ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Moates motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Frazier seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

ATTEST: Resolved and-prdered this 28 day of October 2024.

/ML XDansoe

Commissioner —xhjarie Johnson

Cobhmissioner — Myra Carlisle Frazier



